January 29, 1953

Mre Olarence Trvin
. ]

Doy 215

Merlin, Oregon

Re: Transfer loe =23
Dear Yr, “rving

Having had no response to our letters of August L,
1950, January 2, 1951 and lloverber 2, 1552, we must aspume
tat vou are no louger interested in your proposed chunge in
nodnts of diversion of water Zrom “wmer and up creeks and
we are, ther:fore, enclosing our check os 5237 in the amount
off $7, the Tiling fcem paid in comuection with vour applications

The esmnination fee of 510 is an earned fee and ¥

required to x deposited in the Goneral “md and 1s not
returaablos

. Very truly yours,

SHASe Ce CTUICKLII
o y et s
Ctate nagincer

Max 7, liogers, .ssistant

MERVE
nce




